

RE: Document Text

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 03 Apr 2017 14:04:01 -0400
Attachments: Tracked - revised - Consolidated - Document 2017 for Energy's Review_v3docx (36.86 kB)

Revised attached. We will share this version with MOF.

-----Original Message-----

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: April-03-17 6:55 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Document Text

Good Morning:

Two edits -

A. When referencing the OFHP "social programs". I think we should include reference to the "\$2,5-billion over three years" line from 2 March announcement. It is conspicuous in its absence.

B. When referencing the anticipated savings from IESO's market renewal activities, we should adjust the phrasing to be the "billions" figure that Brattle study (and some recent Minister's correspondence - O'Dette?) uses. Either the mid-point or the range (\$2,3-\$5,2 billion or something like that.) . Point being, I should prefer to use the "billions / NPV" math over the "millions" in the present draft.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

Original Message

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, April 1, 2017 7:29 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Document Text

Pw - Confederation17

Original Message

From: Keley.Katona@ontario.ca
Sent: Saturday, April 1, 2017 7:28 PM
To: Andrew Teliszewsky (ENERGY)
Cc: Serge Imbrogno (ENERGY); Matthew Whittington; Berry, James (ENERGY); Craig Ruttan; Eric

Martin (ENERGY); Carys Baker (ENERGY)
Subject: Document Text

Hi Andrew,

We received draft document text from MOF. We have tracked edits and comments throughout. Let us know if you are comfortable and we will share with MOF. Also, please confirm comfort with the examples and Market Renewal language sent previously.

Thanks,
Keley